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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
Wil liam Kovadc
J. Thomas Rosh
Edith Ramirez
Julie Brill

In the Matter of

PepsiCo, Inc., DocketNo. C-4301

a corporation.
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ageaments to acquireand subsequly did acquirethe outstandingoting seurities of thre of
its independent bottlers, Pepsi BottliGgoup, hc. ("PBG”), PepsiAmerias, hc. (‘PAS”), and
Peps-Cola Bottling Co. of YubaCity, Inc. (“PYC’), and subsequently obtained alicense
ageanent to continue to produ@ad distribute seval carbon&ed soft drink brads of Dr
Pepper Snappléroup, hc. ("DPSG”) that bottlers PBG, PAS, and PYC had preduand
distributed, and that the magments violate Section 5 of thedeal Trade Commisin Act, as
amendd, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and that theegnents and terms of su@geanents, when
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18. PYC was responsible far rdatively small percatage of PepsiCo’s andB5G’s
United States bottler-distributedrbanatel soft drink brands.

IV. PepsiCo’s Acquisitionof PBG, PAS, and PYC

19. On a abaut Augud 3, 2009, P
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calbonated soft ainks. PeS|© also aquired ri ath to distibute so&‘% DPSG brands in éome of

26. The DPSG-PepsiCo licensgraement also provided,naong othe things, that (a)
PepsiCo would acquire thexclusive right to sell and distribute the PepperCrush, and
Schweppes @rbonated oft drink brands inthe PBG and PASterritories, (b) thelicense
agreement would have aterm of twenty (20) years, with aprovision tha it be“automatically
renaved for additional twenty20) yearsuccessive periods”dr “no alditional paynents,” (¢
PepS|Co would acquwera)n- uswe rigt to produce th®r Peppe, Crush, and Schvppes
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C. Conditions of Entry

31 Entry into each relevant market would not be timely, likely, or sufficient to
prevent or mitigateanyanticompetitive déd.

32.  Effective (piice @mnstraining entryrequires that brand# cabonated soft dinks
be deliveed bydired-store-doodelivery  Therearegeneally only threebottlers in the local
calbonated soft dnk markets that havexclusive rights to distribute their In@ded cabonatel
soft drink products,rad theydo so bydired-store-doodelivery. Bottlers opeateunder favor
restrictionsimposed upon them by concentrate companies P@<9Co, DPSG and The Co@a-Cola
Company The bottlers thefore ae not pemitted to carrnthe new band of & exiding flavor
without first dropping thdérand ofthat flavor thatheycary. Forthe colalavor, the bottlers of
PepsiCo and Coke arequirel to cary Pepsi-Cola and Codaela, respetively, as wd as no
other ola flavoed cabonatel soft drink.

33.  Thereis no market fobrandel concatrate othethan forthe prodution of
brande cabonated soft dinks.

D. Market Structure

34. Ead relevant markeis veryhighly concaatrated, vihethermeasurd by the
Herfindahl-Hirschmanmdex (“HHF’) or by two-firm and fourfirm concentrdion ratios.

35. The @rbon&ed soft drink brads of PepsiCo and DPSG are tinst and seond
choices for asubstantial number obasumers.
") or by two-firm and fourentra



VIII. Violations Ch arged

37. PepsiCo’s acas to competitivelgensitive confidetial information from DPSG,
provided in futherance ofthe DPSG-PepsiCockenseageanent and assated peformane
terms entezd into betwee Respondent PepsiCo and DPSG for the aadedistribution by
PepsiCo of DPS’s brands of cabonate soft drinks, could lead tonacompetitive conduct and
constitutes aviolation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as anended, 15U.S.C.
8 45, and upon consummation, constituted a violation dfd®es of the Fderd Trade
Commssion Act, as anmeled, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and Section 7 of the Blayct, as mended,
15, U.S.C. § 18.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Felerd TradeCommgsion on
this twentyseveanth dayof September2010, issues its@nplaint aginst Respondent PepsiCo.

By the Commis®n, Commissioner Ramirez resed.
Donald S. Clark

Secreary
[SEAL]



